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ADDENDUM No.1
To

Bidding Documents for:

TOWN OF WAREHAM, MA
WANKINQUOAH AVENUE SEWER REPAIR

Contract 2023-002

The following changes and additional information are hereby made part of the Bidding
Documents:

GENERAL

1. Questions Received with Responses (Attachment 1).

The changes are described in detail below:

Specifications (specific changes highlighted yellow):

1. Specification Section 01025 – Measurement and Payment

BID ITEM NO. 2C FURNISH AND INSTALL 6-INCH PVC SEWER SERVICE
  CONNECTIONS

1. The length of sewer service pipe connections to be paid for under this Item shall be
measured by the linear foot along the top of the completed pipeline over its centerline to
the location where it is connected to the existing service connection.

2. The unit price shall constitute full compensation for furnishing new service pipe,
temporarily connecting the new service with the existing service at the main, and then
completing the installation to the property line complete as specified, and all other work
incidental to construction of the service connection and not specifically included for
payment under other Items.

3. The unit price shall constitute full compensation for saw cutting existing pavement,
removal and disposal of excavated bituminous concrete, design and installation of
excavation support and dewatering systems, excavation and backfill, testing and disposal
of excess material, compaction, furnishing and installing dense graded crushed stone base
course, temporary pavement, and dust control measures, as indicated on the Drawings
and as specified, and all work incidental thereto, and all work not specifically included
for payment under other Items.
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4. The unit price shall also include sleeving of services where services are within 18-inches
vertically of the water main.  The length of the sleeve shall be paid for under this Item
measured by the linear foot.

5. The unit price shall also include replacement of any disturbed driveway aprons and
walkway aprons composed of concrete or cobblestone.  Bituminous driveway aprons
and walkway aprons shall be paid for under Item 12B.

6. Removal and disposal of existing asbestos cement service piping shall be paid for under
Item 3.

7. The unit price shall also include tree protection as shown on Sheet CD-3 of the Contract
Documents.

8. The unit price shall also include the abandonment of existing sewer service chimneys as
shown on Sheet CD-3 of the Contract Documents.

Plans:

1. Sheets Revised: Civil Details 3 [CD-3] (See Attachment 2, specific changes in red
bubble clouds)



3 of 5
Town of Wareham, MA
Contract # 2023-002 11/30/2023

ATTACHMENT 1
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Email Questions Received

Question #1: Could you provide a plan holders list?
Answer #1: There is no plan holders list being generated for this job.  Potential
bidders are required to download contract documents and any addendums that will
be issued from the Town’s website.

Question #2: Is fusible C-900 PVC allowed as a pipe material on this job?
Answer #2: Fusible C-900 PVC would be allowed as long as it can withstand the
pulling/bending forces required to install it.

Question #3: Do you have an estimated cost?
Answer #3: I do not have an estimated cost.

Question #4a: Was all work completed on contract #2023-001?
Answer #4a: Contract #2023-001 is currently under construction.

Question #4b: If not, will it be completed before this work begins??
Answer 4b: Contract #2023-001 will be completed before construction on contract
#2023-002 begins.
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